
David.Menotti@shawpittman.
com 

04/02/2004 03:44 PM

To Rich Leukroth/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

cc

bcc

Subject FW: picky details/incineration ECAs



And here is half of the info for DuPont.  I will get the other half from
them, since Rich Angiullo has now retired.

By my accounting, the only info you are now missing (other than the signer
for DuPont) is the info for Daiken.  I should have that by later today or
Monday.

David E. Menotti
202-663-8675
----- Forwarded by David Menotti/SPPT/US on 04/02/2004 03:41 PM -----
                                                                                          
                      "Allen Weidman"                                                     
                      <aweidman@socplas        To:       "David Menotti 
(E-mail)"                          
                      .org>                     
<david.menotti@shawpittman.com>                            
                                               cc:                                        
                      02/11/2004 06:31         Subject:  FW: picky 
details/incineration ECAs               
                      PM                                                                  
                                                                                          
                                                                                          

I think I sent this to you earlier, if I did, my apologies.  I'm off to RTP
to stare at a box.

-----Original Message-----
From: Miguel A Cardona [mailto:Miguel.A.Cardona@USA.dupont.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2004 4:37 PM
To: Allen Weidman
Subject: FW: picky details/incineration ECAs

Sorry, I had the information last week and forgot to send.

The person who will sign will be:

Richard Angiullo
VPGM, Fluoroproducts
POBOX 80711
Wilmington, De. 19880-0711

Since Rich is retiring in February, we may end up with someone else
signing. It may be either David Bills (replacing Rich) or Cindy Green
(Global Business Director - Fluoropolymers), but we do not know yet.

Technical contact is shown below.

Mike
---------------------- Forwarded by Miguel A Cardona/AE/DuPont on
02/10/2004 04:35 PM ---------------------------



 (Embedded     Andrea V Malinowski

 image moved   02/03/2004 09:58 AM

 to file:      (Embedded image moved to file: pic03542.pcx)

 pic26897.pcx)

To:    Miguel A Cardona/AE/DuPont@DuPont
cc:    David M Rurak/AE/DuPont@DuPont, david.menotti@shawpittman.com, L
       William Buxton/DuPont@DuPont
Subject:    FW: picky details/incineration ECAs

Mike,

Technical contact for DuPont for the fluoropolymer incineration ECA should
be

L. William Buxton
Regulatory Affairs Manager
DuPont Company
Chestnut Run Plaza
P.O. Box 80713
Wilmington, Delaware 19880
phone: 302-999-4658

As to who will sign for DuPont, depends upon when the ECA is ready for
final signature.  I suspect it will be after Rich has retired, in which
case I'll have to consult with the business as to who is the appropriate
person to sign.

---------------------- Forwarded by Andrea V Malinowski/AE/DuPont on
02/03/2004 09:54 AM ---------------------------

Miguel A Cardona
02/03/2004 07:57 AM

To:    Andrea V Malinowski/AE/DuPont@DuPont
cc:    David M Rurak/AE/DuPont@DuPont
Subject:    FW: picky details/incineration ECAs

Since Dave is travelling in Europe can you respond to Menotti's request.?

thanks

Mike
---------------------- Forwarded by Miguel A Cardona/AE/DuPont on
02/03/2004 07:57 AM ---------------------------

"Allen Weidman" <aweidman@socplas.org> on 02/02/2004 09:31:49 PM

To:    Miguel A Cardona/AE/DuPont@DuPont, "Millet, George (E-mail)"
       <ghmillet@mmm.com>, "Misa, Noel (E-mail)" <Noel_Misa@agfusa.com>,



       "Nakamura, Takayuki (E-mail)" <tnakamura@daikin-america.com>, David
       M Rurak/AE/DuPont@DuPont, "Sarvadi, David (E-mail)"
       <sarvadi@khlaw.com>
cc:    "David Menotti (E-mail)" <david.menotti@shawpittman.com>
Subject:    FW: picky details/incineration ECAs

See David's request below.  Respond directly to him w/ cc to me.

Thanks.

AW

-----Original Message-----
From: David.Menotti@shawpittman.com
[mailto:David.Menotti@shawpittman.com]
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2004 3:43 PM
To: smythe@rand.org; Allen Weidman
Cc: stephen.h.korzeniowski@usa.dupont.com; David.M.Rurak@USA.dupont.com
Subject: picky details/incineration ECAs

Guys:

I need your help in collecting information for the signature pages of the
two incineration ECAs.

I have attached a copy of the duPont signature page from the telomer
package (the fluoropolymer version is, for present purposes, identical).

What I need, for each company is the information on the "technical contact"
(name/title/address and phone number), and the information on the person
who will sign for the company (name/title/address).

Thanks.

                           (See attached file: Incineration ECA Sig
page.PDF)

David E. Menotti
202-663-8675
(See attached file: Incineration ECA Sig page.PDF)

This communication is for use by the intended recipient and contains
information that may be privileged, confidential or copyrighted under
applicable law.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail,
in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited.  Please notify the sender
by return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your system.  Unless
explicitly and conspicuously designated as "E-Contract Intended",
this e-mail does not constitute a contract offer, a contract amendment,



or an acceptance of a contract offer.  This e-mail does not constitute
a consent to the use of sender's contact information for direct marketing
purposes or for transfers of data to third parties.

 Francais Deutsch Italiano  Espanol  Portugues  Japanese  Chinese  Korean

            http://www.DuPont.com/corp/email_disclaimer.html

(See attached file: pic26897.pcx)(See attached file: pic03542.pcx)(See
attached file: Incineration ECA Sig page.PDF)

This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm
Shaw Pittman LLP that may be confidential or privileged.  The information
is intended solely for the recipient and use by any other party is not
authorized.  If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this
information is prohibited.  If you have received this electronic
transmission in error, please notify us immediately by telephone
(1.202.663.8000, or in the UK, 020 7847 9500)or by electronic mail at

postmaster@shawpittman.com. Thank You.


